Paul Haddon,
Marine Scotland

1B South Victoria Quay
EDINBURGH

EH6 6QQ

1st May 2017

Dear Mr Haddon ,

Youmay be aware that Scottish Environment LINK (LINK) originally held two
places, and latterly one , on the Ministerial Working Group for Sustainable
Aquaculture. Since this group has now ceased to exist , LINK Marine Group
member s would like to know how we can engage with the Scottish
Government to input into the development and operation of Scottish
Aquaculture.

We understand that a new group has been formed T the Aquaculture Industry Leadership Group,

with the objective of achieving the Scottish Government growth targets of doubling the industry

value to £3. 6 billion by 2030, an anticipated 300 -400,000 tonnes of production. As we have
previously set out in relation to inclusion of the targets in the National Marine Plan, LINK members

are concerned that this growth will have adverse environmental impacts both individually and
cumulatively . Thus, it is important that both the target and the means to reach that target be

subject to appropriate environmental assessment and regulation. This would represent the

i mpl ementation of the Gover nmewittdhsi nc oermnviitrnoenndte nttoa I [1iivn

We therefore feel that it is essential that the needs of the environment are fully represented on
the new group. Tothisend, |am writing to ascertain the best way to engage Scottish Government
on ensuring aquaculture gro  wth takes place within the environmental limits of our seas.

Yours sincerely,
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Calum Duncan

Head of Conservation, Marine Conservation Society
Convenor, Scottish Environment LINK Marine Group
www.scotlink.org/workareas/marine/

On behalf of:

Hebridean Whale and Dolphin Trust RSPB Scotland

Marine Conservation S ociety Scottish Wildlife Trust

National Trust for Scotland Whale and Dolphin Conservation

! UK Marine Policy Statement 2011


http://www.scotlink.org/workareas/marine/

